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Auditors’ Recommendation

The Auditors recommended the College’s internal control procedures be strengthened to ensure
that expenditures are obligated within the grant’s period of availability.

College’s Response

The College stated that: a) it incurred the questioned costs during the period available for
the obligation of the grant funds, b) the date of the invoices and the receipt of the goods
were prior to the grant’s termination date, and c¢) signatures on the documents authorizing
the payment for goods received were dated otherwise.

PAG Determination
We do not sustain Finding No. 2008-10, the questioned costs and the Auditors’ recommendation.

The questioned costs were obligated and incurred during the project period. The grantee’s
receipt of goods after the time period available for obligating Federal grant funds and payment of
goods received is authorized by 34 CFR § 74.28 and § 74.71(b). The questioned costs are not
sustained because the expenditures were obligated a) during the time period available for
obligating this grant’s funds and b) in accordance with Federal regulations.

The Auditors stated in the Summary of Schedule of Prior Audit Findings section of the College’s
A-133 audit report for FY 2009 for Finding No. 2008-10 that “Corrective action was taken.”

With all these facts and circumstances, it is ED’s determination that the resolution status of
Finding No. 2008-10 is resolved and the questioned costs do not need to be returned to ED.

The Auditors will perform audit follow-up procedures in subsequent OMB Circular A-133 audits
to verify that corrective actions have been taken and these findings do not recur.

Audit Finding No. 2009-13, Allowable Costs/Cost Principles, Page 33

Auditors stated that the College does not have a separate accounting code to identify
expenditures for administrative purposes. Grant recipients under the College Access Challenge
Grant (CACG) Program are not allowed to charge more than 6% of administrative costs to the
grant. The auditors could not verify if the College exceeded the 6% ceiling in administrative
costs.

Auditors’ Recommendation

The Auditors recommended that the College assign a separate accounting code to monitor
charges to administrative costs.
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College’s Response

The College partially agrees with this finding. While the Auditors are correct in that there is no
specific accounting code set up for charging of administrative costs, the College elected not to
charge any costs directly to the program during fiscal year 2009. As such, there are no
administrative costs incurred against this grant. If the College elects to charge administrative
costs to the grant in subsequent years, the College will ensure that the administrative costs are
under a specific accounting code to ensure compliance with the 6% ceiling.

PAG Determination
We sustain Audit Finding No. 2009-13 and concur with the Auditors’ recommendation.

The College has a responsibility as a CACG grant recipient to account for all expenditures that
are incurred. The 6% cap on administrative costs is a statutory requirement under the CACG
program. While there were no administrative costs charged to the CACG project in fiscal year
2009, the College must set up an accounting code to adequately monitor administrative costs in
subscquent years to ensure that such costs are verifiable and do not exceed the 6% cap in
accordance with the statute.

With these facts and circumstances, it is ED’s determination that Finding No. 2009-13 is
resolved.

The Auditors will perform audit follow-up procedures in subsequent OMB Circular A-133 audits
to verify if the College is charging administrative costs to the program and if an accounting code
has been established to track such costs.

This program determination letter was jointly issued by the a) Office of Vocational and Adult
Education (OVAE), Division on Adult Education and Literacy (DAEL); b) Office of
Postsecondary Education (OPE); and ¢) Post Audit Group, Financial Improvement and Post
Audit Operations, Office of the Chief Financial Officer.

If you have any questions concerning these program determinations, please contact the agency’s
program officer listed on the grant award notification document(s) and/or:

Melody Myles, OVAE, DAEL, Tel: (202) 245-7797, Email Address: Melody.Myles@ed.gov

Janie E. Funkhouser, Director, Strategic Planning Group, OPE, Tel: (202) 502-7517, Email
Address: Janie.Funkhouser@ed.gov '

John Gard, Data Analyst and Audit Resolution Specialist, PAG, FIPAOQ, OCFO, Tel: (202)
245-8031, Email Address john.gard@ed.gov.
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CccC:

Deloitte & Touche LLC

Sincerely,

Eduardo M. Ochoa
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education

S k- A

Brenda Dann-Messier
Assistant Secretary
Office of Vocational and Adult Education

Farrand C. Prindle
Senior Audit Resolution Specialist
Post Audit Group
Financial Improvement and
Post Audit Operations



Appendix E

End of Course Instructor Evaluation Form







